AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2022
SPECIAL MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
4:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING |

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) /

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) etk céljal uhi
Special Meeting — August 4, 2022 City Manager

APPROV

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports;
Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public
Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,

Pagelof3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 15, 2022



IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.3

V.

VL.

Vil

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will inmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 1 (Property ID 21326),
(1.2 acres), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 2, (Property ID
13682), (1 acre), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis, Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 3,
(Property 1D 22101), (1 acre), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas, from
AG (Agricultural District) to 12 (Heavy Industrial District). (Planning & Development Services
Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to rezone KT&l Co, Block 2, Lot Pt 9 (Tract 8), (5.47
acres), also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural District)
to R1 (Single Family Residential District). (Planning & Development Services Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2022-2023 budget for departments of the City
of Kingsville. (City Manager).

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by nhame and
address.

ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must

NOTICE

Page 20of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 15, 2022



be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595~8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@ecityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
{Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

August 9, 2022 at 9:30 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedule time of said meeting.

~MONovun Nalonnie Yo
Mary Valeﬁ\zuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of 3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 15, 2022




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



AUGUST 4, 2022

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
THURSDAY, AUGUST 4, 2022, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Mayor Pro-Tem
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief
Emilio Garcia, Health Director
Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
Rudy Mora, Engineer

Diana Gonzales, Director of Human Resources
David Solis, Risk Manager

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 3:00 p.m. with all five City Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

None.

Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Ultilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update, Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Page 1 of 6 - August 4, 2022



Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next scheduled City Commission
meeting will be on August 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. She further announced that there are also
several scheduled budget workshops, August 15 2022, at 4.00 p.m.; August 22, 2022,
with the budget workshop beginning at 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. and regular meeting
beginning at 5:00 p.m.; and August 23, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

V. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. None.
REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

1.

Conduct a workshop reqarding Health Insurance Plan, requests for proposal, and
options for upcoming fiscal year. (City Manager).

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager stated that this upcoming budget has been
challenging due to some parts that are out of the staff's control. The city received the
tax rates from the County on Wednesday, August 3, 2022. Staff continues to work on
the upcoming fiscal year budget with one of the big pieces to the budget being medical
insurance. He further stated that he asked staff to go out for Request for Proposals
(RFPs) to see if there was any other company that was better than what we currently
already have. Staff received six proposals with some only wanting to do part of the
insurance for the city and others wanting to do the entire package requested. Quotes
from Entrust, TML (Blue Cross Blue Shield) were pulled by TML, and United
Healthcare. The quote received from Entrust increased by $339,000 for next year.
United Healthcare provided the city with one set of numbers that were in favor of the
city. Mr. McLaughlin further commented that self-insurance has two problems that he
is concerned about, an unsustainable plan and putting a significant risk on the city. As
there at 240 employees on the plan and with all of them being insured by the city, with
the city budget, with up to $100,000 in claims for every single employee, and if the city
has a few too many claims, it can bankrupt the city. It goes over a $100,000 claim,

Page 2 of 6 - August 4, 2022



Stops Loss kicks in, and the city has another provider that will charge for that fee. He
further stated that there are six to eight individuals who are above $100,000. The city
has some individuals who have claimed significant amounts of policy adjustments
throughout the last few years. He further stated that the current carrier, Entrust, has
stated that these individuals can not be at $100,000 any longer and the city would need
to assume their risk and the individuals will be raised to $250,000. This makes the city
responsible before stop-loss kicks in. It has been stated that for the upcoming fiscal
year, the stop loss will add a few more individuals to it and increase them to $350,000
per person.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the city would be self-insured. Mr. McLaughlin
responded yes, it is fully insured through United Healthcare if the Commission chooses
to go that route, which will remove all the risk from the city.

Mrs. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director stated that the marketing response
was for the response to the RFP's, 90 Degree Benefits with a 10% increase; Maestro
Health provided a TPA quote only; United Healthcare fully insured quoted; Deer Oaks
EAP services only; and Ameriflex spending account administration. Switching from 90
Degree benefits to United Healthcare can save the city almost 10%. The city would
introduce three medical plans for employees to choose from with three different
networks, PPO, EPO, and HMO. It will have enhanced network access to traditional
health plans and be more relevant to the industry standard. The city's current plan
estimated annual premium is $3,502,108.44. The renewal, with 90 Degree for the
upcoming fiscal year is priced at $3,842,099.28, which has an increase of 10% for a
total of $339,990.84, this is the expected cost and not to maximum funding. Mrs.
Gonzales stated that the city, over the last couple of years, the city had done a bit more
than expected but less than maximum as the city has not been able to afford it. The
three different options with United Healthcare, Option 4 is Choice Plus (PPO), Option
5 is Choice Plan (EPQO), and Option 6 is Navigate Plan (HMO). It was further stated that
United Healthcare has provided many options for the insured, from 70% co-insurance
to 100% co-insurance and with many different deductibles. Mrs. Gonzales commented
that these options are overall better than what the city currently has. Under the United
Healthcare plan, there is an individual deductible of $250. Once that individual reaches
its deductible of $250 for the year they are done with that deductible, everything else
gets applied to their maximum out-of-pocket. The maximum out-of-pocket for an
individual is $1,750. Once they reach $1,750 per year everything else is covered such
as co-pays and medication. The family plan is $500 per year, which at this time the
current plan has a $350 per month deductible. The family unit is $500 but with
individuals such as an employee and spouse, each one would have to reach the $250
deductible. If the spouse reaches it, anything after will go towards their maximum out
of pocket with the other individual on the plan having their $250 deductible with
everything else going to the maximum out of pocket. The family unit is $3,500 and once
they reach that threshold, annually, everything else will be covered. Mrs. Gonzales
further stated that under the United Healthcare option, if there is a child, unsure of the
age, who goes to the doctor it pays $0 deductible, and on the current plan pays $25.
Deductibles for United Healthcare PPO Plan are $20 for a primary care visit; $20 to $40
for a specialist visit, virtual visit $0; urgent care $75; preventive care $100% covered;
diagnostic test PCP Co-pay; advanced imaging deductible/100%; and surgical
procedures deductible/100%. This is the most expensive plan of the three options.

Mayor Fugate commented that one concern that he has is that if an individual is out of
state and has an accident and the individual needs to go to the emergency room, that
individual will be out of network.

Mrs. Gonzales stated that under the PPO Plan, there are no restrictions. The HMO
Plan, which is the least expensive plan, the network provider is United Healthcare the
network for that is Navigate HMO and has a gatekeeper. With HMO the individual must

Page 3 of 6 - August 4, 2022



have a Primary Care Provider (PCP). If it is required that an individual needs to see a
specialist, it has to go through their primary care. HMO is only in Texas, unless of an
emergency, there is emergency care outside the state of Texas. The EPO Plan will
allow you to go to any network provider anywhere in the United States, that is under
United Healthcare. The PPO Plan will allow the individual to go with any provider
whether they are a network provider or not, with different co-insurance if the individual
goes outside the network. Mrs. Gonzales further stated that with the current plan, if an
individual goes outside of the network for an emergency outside the Christus Spohn
Network, the individual would be covered for an emergency, but there would have to
be some type of negotiation on the cost, plus the individual would be responsible for
balance billing if they go outside the Christus Spohn Network. She further explained
that under the three different options, HMO requires a PCP noted, and under the EPO
Plan and PPO Plan, a PCP does not have to be noted. For referrals, referrals are
required under the HMO Plan through your PCP. Under the other two options, EPO
and PPO, no referral is required. Mrs. Gonzales stated that in the current plan, which
is a PPO Plan, a specialist will usually see an individual unless they are referred by
their PCP. With the new plan options, prior authorizations for procedures will still be
required. Deductibles under all three options HMO, EPO, and PPO are under the
advanced imaging, surgical procedures, inpatient hospital, out-patient copay, then
deductible, then co-insurance could apply depending on plan design. Emergency room
with no admissions, depending on the different types of plans, you may have a co-pay
then a deductible, and coinsurance. Mrs. Gonzales stated that the co-insurance on all
the plans is 100%. After someone meets its deductible or family deductible, then it's
covered at 100%. In hospital admissions, under all three plans, there is a deductible
and co-insurance which is 100%. Under the three plans, there are two pharmacy
exclusions CVS and Target. Mrs. Gonzales stated that something the employee will
need to consider while making a selection is what is right for them. Under an HMO,
comfortable choosing a Primary Care Provider (PCP) to coordinate your health care
and pay higher max out of pocket to get lower monthly premiums. HMOs have lower
premiums than an EPO or PPO. Under an EPO plan, lower monthly premiums than a
PPO. More flexibility than an HMO. No out-of-network coverage but a large National
Network. Under the PPO plan, higher monthly premiums get more choice and flexibility
in choosing a physician and health care options. Largest National Network and includes
out-of-network benefits, subject to separate deductible, coinsurance, max out-of-
pocket, and limitations. Mrs. Gonzales stated that the HMO is a Health Maintenance
Organization Plan, EPO is an Exclusive Provider Organization Plan, and PPO is a
Preferred Provider Organization Plan. Using the different classifications of employees
that are on the current plan and calculating the different options presented, United
Health premiums with no contributions from the existing health fund the total cost under
HMO is $3.1 million, that would be employer/employee for the plan. The EPO total cost
is $3.7 million, and the PPO total cost is $3.9 million. Currently, the employee is paying
10% of the premiums with the city paying 90%. If the city keeps the same premise with
an exception, if someone selects HMO as an employee only the city will pay all the
premiums for that employee. If they choose HMO with employee/child it would cost
$55.66 per month, employee/spouse, $100.75 per month, and employee/family will pay
$134.70 per month. The difference from what we are paying now on the current plan is
much more than these new plans. Under the EPO plan, the cost for employees only is
$79.46 per month, employee/child $143.82 per month, employee/spouse $192.92 per
month, and employee/family $264.59 per month. Under the PPO plan, the cost for
employee only is $104.92 per month, employee/child $189.91 per month,
employee/spouse $253.92 per month, and employee/family $349.40 per month.
Depending on what plan the employee chooses, the employee premium contribution
would range from $175,000 to $596,000. For employer funding under an HMO plan,
the city would expend $2.9 million, the EPO plan would expend $3.3 million, and the

Page 4 of 6 - August 4, 2022



PPO plan would expend $3.380. The total plan cost for HMO is $3.1 million, EPO $3.7
million, and PPO $3.9 million; these are employer/employee contributions.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that one thing he and Mrs. Gonzales discussed was that,
unlike the current insurance, all employees are placed into one plan with no other
options. These new options being presented would allow the employee to choose which
of the three options works best for them and their families. He further stated that using
the 240 employees that are on the current plan, If all 240 employees are placed into an
HMO plan, it would cost the city $3.1 million. If all were placed under the PPO plan it
would cost $3.9 million. What staff believes will happen with the three options being
presented, the majority of the employees will choose the HMO, with a smaller number
of employees splitting between the EPO or PPO plan. He further stated that the budget
will be somewhere in the range of $3.1 million to $3.9 million, which is significantly less
than what would be paid next year which is over $4 million.

Mrs. Gonzales stated that one thing with the HMO plan is that it is a lower cost as it has
a higher max out of pocket. The deductibles are the same but for an individual max out
of pocket is $6,350 with a family at $12,700. This is one of the major differences
between an HMO plan compared to an EPO and a PPO plan. With the current plan,
the max out of pocket is $350 times 12. Because the city has a healthy fund balance
under the health fund, and because there are claims that will be pending and maybe
some high dollar claims coming in, the health fund balance is at $2.7 million.

Mr. MclLaughlin stated that the health fund balance is at $2.7 million, but if there are
claims that will continue for the next 10 to 12 months, it can be said that the fund
balance is at $2 million. The recommendation for this money is to have the city roll in
some of this fund balance towards the overall cost of the plan. If the city contributed
$300,000 towards the entire plan.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if staff would know the lump sum that will be taken from
the fund balance. Mr. McLaughlin responded that it would be $300,000. Commissioner
Hinojosa further asked if there will be pending claims once the plan is terminated, staff
will not know that dollar amount.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that he doesn't think it will be more than $700,000, once all
the claims are paid. He further stated that if you have $2 million leftover in the fund
balance, it would be great to give it back to the employees that paid into it and to the
city that collected the taxes on it.

Mrs. Gonzales stated that the city’s consultant will be working on giving the city a
projection on what the city would have to pay and for how long. There will still be claims
administration and claims that are a few months behind before they hit Entrust. If the
city pays $300,000 from the health fund balance, it will reduce by $75,000 from
employee only, employee/child, employee/spouse, and employee/family. Reducing that
amount by $75,000 on each. Taking out the $300,000, the HMO will be reduced to $2.8
million from $3.1 million, EPO at $3.4 million from $3.7 million and PPO would be
reduced to $3.6 million from $3.9 million. The employee premiums every month will
also be significantly reduced. Mrs. Gonzales further stated that the employee premiums
savings and/or additional annualized with no contributions. If someone selected an
HMO, employee only, they would have a savings of $942 in premiums. If they choose
EPO, employee only, they would be paying, over the year, $11.48 and if they selected
the PPO, over the year it would be at $317.08. If the city decided to do the contribution
of $300,000, under the HMO it would remain the same and under the EPO the
employee would see a savings of $85.29 and under the PPO they would be paying
$196.11 more a year. The Entrust proposal currently is at $3.8 million. The proposed
expected is $4.1 million and the funding to maximum exposure plus fixed costs is $4.7
million. Mrs. Gonzales further stated that the employee contribution changes by
remaining self-funded with Entrust as TPA with Total Plan Cost, if the city decided to

Page 5 of 6 - August 4, 2022



make no changes and continue with the current plan, employees would be paying
higher premiums per month.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that by continuing with the current plan, the cost increases
more than anything that United Health Care offers. United Health Care also has a larger
network base than the Spohn Network.

Mrs. Gonzales further stated that the pharmacy runs the same on each of the different
plans, excluding the two pharmacies, CVS and Target. These plans do not go by
generic, they go by Tiers 1, 2, and 3. Tier 1 medication is $10, Tier 2 is $50, Tier 3 is
$100, and specialty runs between $10 to $500. If an employee chooses a name-brand
medication it will be 35% on the employee no matter the cost. Tier 1 may have some
name-brand medications, but it may depend on if it is a maintenance brand name drug.
She further stated that there are some name-brand medications in each of the Tiers.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that there may be a misconception about, if
someone goes to CVS or Walgreens they will get better prices than going to a smaller
pharmacy.

Mrs. Gonzales stated that the cost of the medications is set rates, but they're not
percentages. So long as the employee goes to a United Health Care pharmacy, they
will pay $10 for Tier 1 drugs. If the employee wants a name-brand medication, they will
need to shop around, such as using GoodRx or calling the pharmacy for pricing, as the
35% will be different from one pharmacy to another.

Commissioner Torres asked if the GoodRx coupon could be used with any insurance.

Mrs. Gonzales stated that if they use the GoodRx, you will not be able to use the Tier
price, only one can be used.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that in her experience with United Health Care, she
is very pleased with their services.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that if the Commission approved, staff would like to give
the option to the employee to choose which options work best for them and their family.

Mayor Fugate asked if it is the staff's recommendation to allow the employee to pick
which option works best for them.

Mr. McLaughlin responded yes, allowing the employee to pick which option works best
for them.

Mrs. Gonzales commented that if next year's premiums are increased, there will still be
room to work with it.

The commissioners all commented that they agree in allowing the employees to pick
which of the three options works best for them and their families.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that this keeps us as close to what we have, but with
options for the employee to pick from.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 3:03 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 6 of 6 - August 4, 2022



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Planning and Development Services =N T
410 W King e

Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: August 3, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; and Cassie Longoria, owner; requesting the rezone of GARCIA

IND AC BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property ID 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as E Santa Gertrudis,
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property ID 13682) also known as E Santa
Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1(Property ID 22101), also known
as E Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas from blank (No Zone) to 12 (Heavy Industrial).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 8, 2022, with 5 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of GARCIA IND AC BLOCK 11,
LOTS 1 - 3 to enable the applicant to carry out his recycling business. Letters were sent out to neighbors and
the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the
zoning of the said property 12 (Heavy Industrial). A recorded vote of all members present was taken and
Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all
voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.20 p.m.

Thank you.

-
»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363 Jingsvill &g
$-) 1 }}‘, 2 BT S o NI
’% = 1,%%!\, I \@ o
'!“. pesidaiipe U S -

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 14, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: | Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; and Cassie Longoria, owner; requesting the rezone of GARCIA

IND AC BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property ID 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as E Santa Gertrudis,
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property ID 13682) also known as E Santa
Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1(Property ID 22101), also known
as E Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas from blank (No Zone) to 12 (Heavy Industrial)

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to zone the existing properties (GARCIA IND
AC, BLOCK 11, LOTS 1-3) to I2 (Heavy Industrial).

The applicant currently runs a recycling business (Kingsville Recycling) on 6" Street. His business is growing
hence the need for more space. As a result, they have acquired the subject properties to enable them effectively

expand their business.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will address the potential nuisance that would be
created if they remain in their current location.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
5 ® GJH

. ¢ § L3 r 7 7 ‘ £ . .
Project Address E —g‘?w}s\‘ﬁ G U(‘ru A S Nearest Intersection_V > & ¥ & Geqfbreeli€

z
(Proposed) Subdivision Name G’Q(‘O\} . Inp AL ot | Block__ | | /J—C(bs .
Legal Description: LSpch [ LoTd, ,// o122 _/la [y £, Sants Grerdrdiy
Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent__ ,\L.l t'; %g tXoe  Phone 9563 72‘070QAX
Email Address (for project correspondence only): h‘)gﬁ QV\' uc &EC_\,[C: “ns @_; %;al 1Yolo) .COM

Mailing Address 7()« S Lﬁ‘ STrﬁc'l" City, lj shmsw “C State -TK prm

R .
Property Owner {_, O SG1 €. (,Qu%Qm o Phonezfxl 219-9190 ax

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City . State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat, $100.00
~"Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: .
e lont omocr-\\: +o Towy — Tndugtrial

zm,zaem,_m_gmm 368121351,

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purpases of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided gn this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

’ Date;_ 6 ~ 2~
A T TTHAUA y L Date: fp = -2
[ rs Y / Date:

Property Owner’s
Accepted by:




GARCO

July 6, 2022

I, Kathy Longoria, give Saul Figueroa and the City of Kingsville, permission to rezone:
property # 22101, 13682,21326 on East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, TX.

TOMASITALOPEZ
My Notary 1D # 7042791
Explres December 27, 2024

1632 E. Santa Gertrudis * Kingsville, Texas 78363 « 512-552-3313 « FAX 592-3315



200ft Buffer of Properties on E Santa Gertrudis

[::] E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

E::] Ownership

——— Streets
] geoveca

i City Limits

55 Innall,

iy

ot BEREL

Drawn By: G. AMAYA

&
: o Last Update: 7/5/2022

Note: Please see attached
documents.

mﬁmmggﬂ%gﬁmgw CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT

400 W King Ave; Kingsvile, TX 78363
. Office: (361) 595-8007

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY AN .
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, €
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: (361) 595-8084




CAMARILLO PEDRO EST
11023 CLEVELAND AVE
RIVERSIDE, CA 92503-5934
#10695

ASTRO INDUSTRIAL
SANDBLASTING & PAINTING
1626 ANNESTTE ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14489

JFILBERTO GARCIA LLC
1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, T 78363
19868

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ATTN: BILL DONNELL
PO BOC 1458
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17886

YAKLIN GLENN
600 EFM 628
RIVIERA, TX 79379-3579
#17810



711122, 11:54 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

SeT g e o Taz Ve 2022 - Values not available

Account
Property {D: 21326 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, ACRES 1.2
Geographic ID: 132601101000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map 1D: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner lb: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
{+} Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+} Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{-) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

NS A LA S I

R

No improvements exist for this property.

hitps://propaccess.trusautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_ld=213268cid=24 12



7122, 11:54 AM

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 ¢4

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised . HS Cap Assessed

c4 1.2000 52272.00 0.00

P Nt 4 A § e e v e AR

N/A
$19,360
$17,670
$13,120
$10,320

$7,680
$7,680
$7,680
$7,680
$7,680
$7,680
$7,680
$7,680
$7,680
$7,680

2022 N/A
2021 S0
2020 SO
2019 $0
2018 ]
2017 50
2016 $0
2015 )
2014 $0
2013 $0
2012 SO
2011 S0
2010 SO
2009 $0
2008 $0
# g:fg Type Description

1 11/16/2021 EXXWD EXECUTRIX WD

N/A

(= e B B o T = B o TN = B o B o B = B o BN = SN = §

0

2 7/14/2009 SBTR SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED

Kleberg CAD - Property Details
Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
N/A

0.00

et e e 4 e

3 5/14/2004 WDVL WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN  GARCO

ot b A 7 S S 2 £ e g 2 e Ao 4 2

Praperty Tax Information as of 07/01/2022

Amount Due If Paid on: ’.__a]v

Year

I 1y e 8 BT g AR e - e e

Taxing Taxable
Jurisdiction . Value

Base
Tax

N/A N/A N/A
19,360 S0 $19,360 |
17,670 S0 $17,670
13,120 $0 $13,120 |
10,320 $0  $10,320 |
7,680 S0 $7,680 |
7,680 $0  $7,680
7,680 $0 $7,680
7,680 50 $7,680 |
7680 SO $7,680 !
7,680 $0  $7.680 !
7,680 S0 $7,680 :
7,680 S0 $7,680 |
7,680 S0 $7,680 |
7,680 S0 $7,680 |
- Grantor Grantee

GARCO I FILIBERTO

GARCIA LLC

GONZALEZ GARCO

SANTOS

GONZALEZ
SANTOS

Base Taxes Base Tax . Discount / Penalty

Paid

L

N/A‘

‘ Deed
Volun?e Page Number
328454
415 830
283 044

oo o iy me, 3 Sha P el e {7 BT A e BT U 4TS e 1

Attorney  Amount

 Fees

Due |

Due

& Interest

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by July 1.1f
you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

VTt version: 1

LI XA

Database st updatad one 6/3072027 €07 P

hitpsi//propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=21326&cid=24

1) 1. Harris Computer Cerporation

22



711122, 11:54 AM Kieberg CAD - Property Details

P LR e e TanYenr: 2022 - Values not available
Account
Property ID: 13682 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601102000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
{+} Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: ~ N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{(~) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=13682&cid=24



71722, 11:53 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details
(~) HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

. - . Eff Eff Market Prod. i
# Type Description Acres Sqft Front Depth Value Value %
0.00 N/A ‘ N/A |

1 C4 C4 1.0000 43560.00 0.00

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appréised HS Cap Assessed

br comppnpm—y

2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A |
2021 $0 $16,130 0 16,130 S0 $16,130 |
2020 $0 $14,730 0 14,730 S0 $14,730 |
2019 $0 $10,930 0 10,930 S0 $10,930 !
2018 ) $8,600 0 8,600 $0  $8,600 !
2017 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400

2016 30 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400 |
2015 %0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400

2014 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6400 |
2013 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400 |
2012 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2011 ) $6,400 0 6,400 50 $6,400 |
2010 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400 |
2009 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400

2008 $9,020 $6,400 0 15420 S0 $15420 !

Database st updated on: 6/30/2022 817

@ M. Harris Computer Cornoration
M

Vi isaite version: 12,032

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation,com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=221018cld=24 2/2



7/1/22, 11:53 AM Kleberg CAD - Properly Details

Tav vear: 2022 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 22101 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK
11, LOT 3, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601103000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
™
Neighborhood: Map ID: Bl
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.comiclientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=221018cld=24 112



711122, 11:54 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Detalls
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 C4 N c4 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A ‘

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed

2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 $0 $16,130 0 16130 $0 516130 |
2020 50 $14,730 0 14730 $0 $14,730 |
2019 $0 $10,930 0 10,930 $0  $10,930 °
2018 $0 $8,600 0 8,600 50 $8,600 |
2017 50 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400
2016 s0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2015 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400 :
2014 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6400 !
2013 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400 |
2012 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6400
2011 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400 |
2010 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0  $6,400 |
2009 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400 |
2008 50 $6,400 0 6,400 $0  $6,400 :

Deed _ ' o Deed
# Date Type Description | Grantor Granteé . Volume Page Number
1 11/16/2021 EXXWD EXECUTRIXWD GARCO S FILIBERTO 328454
GARCIALLC
2 7/14/2009 SBTR SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED " GONZALEZ GARCO 415 830
SANTQS
3 5/14/2004 WDVL WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO GONZALEZ 283 044
SANTOS
Property Tax Information as of 07/01/2022
Amount Due if Paid on: T,
Year Taxing Taxable Base BaseTaxes BaseTax - Discount / Penalfy Attorney  Amount |
Jurisdiction  Value Tax Paid Due . & Interest Fees Due i

NOTE: Penalty & interest accrues every month an the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by July 1. if
you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

wWebsibe sersion: 1,4.0.30 Datahase fost updated on: 673072022 8:17 P wr ™ Harvis Computer Cerparation

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=13682&cid=24 212



6 Tue Kaicovase Riconn

NEws

Jar 7, 2022

, .
I'm Hungry:

Dot bot your shredmp! Rocently £ had the oppor-
ity W meet A calm, contident, and  infectionsly

King Ranch chef featured

restarants where e had worked as 2 busbay, He was
accepled and praduated with bachelor's degroes Tn co-
nary arts anad bustriess. Since then this wanderboy of
Bhas saaredd fn Ihc alinary \mdd Working at ether

optimistie, Alden Daugherty, o et fur the
King Ranch, He explained why couking teme
perature of the shrimp matiers. The pro-
tefres i shrdmp deastiure 3t GUand
waler bails at 312°, so §f yoe bofl the
shrimp-it gets toa bot thirefore e
shehap fums ta robber

Que of the ways to cook
shrltp s to poach it Alden
alled it “ouch water.” heat it
until the water bums {o touvh,
put o slucinp wateh it fuen pind.,
proceed to add ke in the water (o
slog the coaking. Shicimp now can
be kept in the water wnlil you ane
ready to wse R, Such an cavy aeference
for future recipes.

Aiden was bormin the cating eapitat
of Loulsiana, New Oddeans braught
him up with the smells and svunds
af yaulhern cubslae, He states that the
citizens theee, "Live (o cat nel eof (o five” AL 15 Alden
aiready know b was bound for the culingry wedd. In
high schoot he had o take an dective which caded up
being a cooking class.

Cohcidently e had 30 sctual dhief teacks his dass.
His first career diolfoe had been an anesthesioluglstut
an afier thought sade bim chudkle for be culd at
play with the recipes in this medical arena, it could
mean life or death.

After high schoot he applicd ot the Culinary Insti
tule of Amterics in Hyde Park, New York, After stee-

hebad d quitea rewme but i
was mt il a frbenad had & comversation with a King
Ranch family arember that things stadkad cna-

ing, togethor. His friend tohd this insdivicdue

ul, whu was lyoking st the tine far s ex-

\ tra chef 1o belp with a dinner, that
R Aiden Danghenty was the enly
pervons he know that could take

R fish amd make magic, Which fed

0 a 6 cotirse awal demonstration
for a lacge pumber of King Ranch
amitly arenbers, The rest is bbtosy.
Adden has been with the King Randy
nenw for seven years. Ho warks diligent-
ple to hundeods with beeakfasts, tundiessnd
divnee. focluding erganizing and
sssesading Al Mt & needid o am
everything efficiently, ~Tlis & my
forever home. The King Waech takes
ware of all of us. Weare teuly blessed tobe a
partafit”

His futune goals are first, tw love and care furhis wife
and 4 duldren, second: ta devalop culinsry programs
and educatfon far King Ranch and his staff, third; do
uutrcach programs for the commundly,

Alden by shared bis peeonal rcipe with ws, “lowl
of Hed,” chili. Anather shared detail was that Nitgal,
one uof the main Ingredients T this recipe, bas a cluser
st to beef than deee o any other animat If prepaned

praperly, Fortunately i i abumtant oa the Randy
Meanwlile Bun '\ppcml Any questions or com-

ty and manages anpwhese from two peo- b

Adbew D«ang?:ﬂly

D10

B i 1

Hng resumes from his ot and english tochers plus meats send them 1o vivad98 butmail cone

I I R R e

Bowl of Red Chili

irgredanil

1
e

White onan, dued

SaRand Pegpar
Chidadsty auie

Rt iz s ard park aath et
I ¥ cot imeat onkens prapers and goik
» Addground cadat Yug rnt o e B chunt s of meat absut the twe mfa spaan, Thee wit
oty bred S @ B and dral’s 0L, TR Byt w2l hiels avsebi the Fuld itee J e
Btwak up 3l iy reat i thy brgianieg rhe rert w TR\ 1ds dog feed snd wilregqulte mare
LA Bien.
Risast B4ty i
Bt chis th: Seberning chonts b
» Addadado e
» Addroed
+ Addwhals prcled tzenstaus, Crah v hand d1you 2o T, Rutene figuid {7 poteatis
adfeniments litee
Cover awd imemer Ur occatiiuly,
Yo frdah, 1a5:¢ and 2¢juns Stemdigly, Bgan rug e fur sswatnany, smated 1 fa sihisens,
Thghen win A2212 Harind or thia wrtiresernd tomalo fuiee

FHthe way threezn At L poias. Thagodt

D R N N T
D R R R I R e Y L R R T

P R R LR R R R R I A A A Y

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Tha Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville v hold a Pubfc Hearing
Wednesday, August 3, 2022, a16:00 p.m. wherein e Commission vA discuss and/
ertake action on the foSowing items and at which ma af infercsted persans wil be
heard; Saut Figueras, Appicart; Cassia Langoria, Qvwnier; requesting tha rezena of
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Propedy ID 21326), ACRES 1.2 also knavin
as E Sanla Gerkudis, GARCIAIMD AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2 ACRES 1 {Property ID
13582} adzo knovm as £ Santa Gertrudis ond GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 (Propedy 10 22101) alsa known 35 & Santa Gerkudls o 12 {Heavy
Industrial) The mecting will bo hold ol Cily Hafl, 400 ‘Wast King, in the Helen Kicborg

Grarees C y Roont. i youh thefomis ontho agenda,
ﬂwsemhdmeﬁamgbcpamwm@sﬂﬁmss
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Cily Commission of tha City of Kingswie wil hald a Public Hearing Menday,
August 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m, wheeeln the Clty Commission will distuss the consid-
sration of the folrsing item and at which fime af Interested porsons wilba beard:

Saul Figuersa, Applicant: Cassio Longaria, Owner, requesting the rezone of GAR-
CIAIND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Properly ID 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as
E Sanla Gertrudis, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 1, LOT 2, ACRES 1 {Property 1D
13682} also knoan as E Sanla Gervuds and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 (Propery ID 22101) also known as E Sanla Gerrudis o 12 (Hoavy
Ilustrint) Tha meeting wil be held at City Hat, 400 West King, Kingsvi¥le, Texas in
tha Helan Klebierg Groves Comsmendly Room, H you hava any quastions about the
ftems on the agenda, plnast contact the City Secratary at (361) §35-8002. questions

HiketheDiférence

SELL

s 3 B e g Ay 313

&‘5“.;].{“] R OM

Tosubscrbe,
all Crystl
1961) 5924304,

TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS AND PARTIES:

Gulf Coast Cooperative, has applied to the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for renewal of Air Quallty
Permit No. 17931, which wauld authorize continued operation
of a Grain Elevator located at 4409 Farm-to-Marke! Road
3354, Bishap, Nueces Counly, Texas 78343, Additional
information concerming his application is contained In the
pubiic notice section of this newspaper.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & 2onng Comenssion of the Clly of Kingsdlle wil hold & Public Headng
Wednosday, August 3, 2022, a1 6:00 pr wherein the Commissio will discuss andfor
taka acian on the fllowing Hems and ot which Bme alinterasted parsoas wil be heard:
John Carmates enedappicant; requesting the rezone of KT & 1 €O, BLOCK 2,107
PT 9, (TRACY 8}, ACRES 547, also knawm as 1526 Young Oc, Kingswie, Toxas from
AG {Agradtural) to R1 (Singla Family). Jobn Cairales appficardforner, requiasting the
replatol KT &1C0,BLOCK 2LOTPT 9, (TRACT8), ACRES 547, dsokngun as 1525
Young) O, Kingsvito, Ruas. The meabing will ba held 3l Cly Hal, 400 Wesl King, nThe.
Hefen Kiebery Graves Communiy Room, ¥ you have any questions aboutthe flems an
the agenda, pleasa contac tha Planving 2 (361) 5958055.
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Tha Cy Convmitssion of the Cly of Kingsva wil held a Public Hearing Morway, Au-
qust8, 2022, 3t 500 pum, wherel the City Comaission will discuss te
of the foloving Rem ond at which s 8 infetested persans vl ba heard
John Carrales fing tha rezone of KT 81C0, BLOCK 2,LOT
PTQ.GRACFG}.ACRESﬂ? alsokngwn 83 1526 Young De, Kngsvite, Texas fom
AG {Agricuturad] o RY (Singfe Famdy). John Cansics applicantowner, cequesting the
replal ol KT &£ 1C0, BLOCK 2, LOT PT9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 547, also kv as
1528 Young Oz Kingswie, Texas. Tha medting wit be held ot Gity Hal, 400 West King,
Kingswe, Taxas b B Helen Kieberg Groves Comurundy Room, ¥ you have any
questions about Mo teens on Bwe agenda, plemso conlact o Clty Scerclary of (361)
595-2002.

aboud g fams on tha agenda, plaase contact tha Clty Secretary a1 (361) 5958002,




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP - IN REFERENCE TO GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1,
(PROPERTY ID 21326), (1.2 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA
GERTRUDIS; GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, (PROPERTY ID
13682), (1.0 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA GERTRUDIS;
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, (PROPERTY ID 22101), (1.0
ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA GERTRUDIS, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM AG (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) TO 2 (HEAVY
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Saul Figueroa, authorized agent for
owner/applicant Cassie Longoria, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning
map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 3, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 8, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all
interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 1, (Property ID 21326), (1.2 acres),
also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 2, (Property ID 13682),
(1.0 acres), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; and Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 3,
(Property ID 22101), (1.0 acres), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas,
from AG (Agricultural District) to 12 (Heavy Industrial District), as more specifically
described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.



SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th _ day of August , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___15th _ day of August , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200ft Buffer of Properties on E Santa Gertrudis

PEyY

PR E

l } E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

[:j Ownership

~—=- Streets : - —
: [ Lt Ll . 1 00
- - - Ry
Lvemernd City Limits Hliene 1| =
DISCLAIMER; '
Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. : CITY OF KINGSVILLE
MA ! -
o CONTAIN INACCURACGIES OR ERRORS. N y
~ | Last Update: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KNGSVILLE 1S NOT Kingsvill VN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
= ® c%%ﬁm&%éggmg’wggggg‘ 'j.ﬁy TERAS e 400 W King Ave; Kingsvile, TX 78363
Note: Please see attached R S e Office: (381) 505-8007
, UCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
documents. N, ANy OTHER PURPOSE, Fax: (361) 595-8084




AGENDA ITEM #2



. AN SN o~

P one
Planning and Development Services
410 W King
Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: August 3, 2022
To: | Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: John Carrales, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT
9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47, also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 8, 2022, with 5 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9,
(TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47 to enable the applicant to carry out housing development. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the
recommendation for the rezone of the said property from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential).
A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Idotha
Battle, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.20 p.m.

Thank you.

-
»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planuing and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 14, 2022
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: John Carrales, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT
9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47, also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family).

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to rezone their property (1526 Young Drive,
Kingsville, Texas.) from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential)

This property is among the several properties by the Northern edge of the City Limit that are all zoned
Agricultural even though some of them present with dwelling units. This area is one of the newly annexed
sections of the city hence the agricultural land use designation. The subject property already has dwelling unit in
existence and this application seeks to regularize the extant land use.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you

consider the said application and approve same since this will regularize the land use as it is currently thereby,
enabling further residential development and increasing the housing stock.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address '6 Z (&" \/fll { 3’\jf} m% Nearest Intersection _&/ oL 3] h\ﬂ Vv 4

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block
Legal Description: //TO? [Ch Rlod Z L()T 54 (7 [7’/1(“/ 5() /4/(05 3. 77
Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation H(){Ylé :
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Plegse PRINT or TYPE) /&U [L[ ( @‘ )
Applicant/Authorized Agentk‘E(’W\ f avalzs phone 3ol - T2 BTN eax_ —

Email Address {for project correspondence only): & aivn. lﬂ 5. Wu(/lﬁél 20 [ ’) Ll .[ﬂUO - COonn

]
Mailing Address ’ 67,(0 ,lrnl ne (3( : Ctt?\‘f\/ﬂ,ﬂﬁ YY) [ / {0 State 7; Zipﬁj__é) 5
Property Owner., ’I/[)h in ( oA (Zé(! ) Phone %(.0/ 399 57&() FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address lﬁ% (;/DILD? .ﬂlf' @q]j 17,(/5 U///f state /& Zip7(67éf 3

Select aporopriate process for which anproval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this aoplication. 1
___Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat, Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
«~Re-zoning Request, $250.00 « Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

Please provide a baﬂuzi scription of the proposed project: /ﬂ /
< Residen fra zifnc le__feemns z

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked /

Applicant’s Signature ﬂ H / &Zg{% pate: 0 & ’f77 5 ~-AFHt
Property Owner’s Signatutd___ N r[] (f %ﬁ/g’ pate: ( Ypo— I8 -3 IF—~
Accepted by: / Date:

Meholly  Corales Fot- 228 5747



1526 Young Dr Zoning

42049

25024

Legend
Ej Ownership

[::] 1526 Young Dr Buffer
-~ Streels

2 R1, Single-Family District 1
R2, Two-Family District 2
R3, Multi-Family District 3
R4, General Residential District 4

BB 1. Neighborhood Service District
m C2, Retail District
gkilet C3, Cenlral business District
C4. Commerdial District
] 11, Light Industrial District
d 12, Heavy Industrial District
§ MH, Mobile Home District

TAMUK, Texas ABM University-Kingsville

RP2, Planned Two-Family Residential District

DISCLAIMER:
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.

Drawn By: G. AMAYA
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

w9 CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

~ | LastUpdate: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT

= RESPONSIBLE {F THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY

Note: Please see attached
documents,

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

400 W King Ave, Kingsvilie, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




o

200t Buffer of 1526 Young Dr

s 4] 1526 Young Dr
[::] 15626 Young Dr Buffer

Streets

E:] Ownership

DISCLAIMER!

Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY, : CITY OF KINGSVILLE
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

- g
~ % Last Update: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
[

? S e s 00 Wit A gl T st
" Al N Y.
Note: Please see attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING. BUILDING, O(GC?. (361) 595-8007
documents, OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: (381) 595-8084




CHRISTIAN RICHARD H CARRALES DANIELA : LOPEZCYNTHIAL

PO BOX 732 . 710 W HENRIETTA : 8305 N VERDE DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 SAN ANTONIO, TX 78240
#42049, 25024 o #12904 : #45344
CARRALES GUS JR GARCIA MARK ANTHONY o
4404 MEADOW LARK LANE 300 E DODDRIDGE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 KINGSIVLLE, TX 78363

|
#45345 #28163 [



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop i...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 14901 CARRALES JOHN GLENN for Year Tax Year: 2022 - Values not available
2022

Property
Account
Property {D: 14901 Legal Description: KT & 1CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47
Geographic ID: 280000209114192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Praoperty Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 1526 YOUNG DR Mapsco: 14910

X
Neighborhood: Map 1D: Al
Neighbaorhood CD:
Owner
Name: CARRALES JOHN GLENN OwnerID: 13852
Mailing Address: PO BOX 5373 % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5373
Exemptions: HS

Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{=) Market Value: = N/A
{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
{=) Appraised Value: ' = N/A
(-~} HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: CARRALES JOHN GLENN
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A

Tax Rate Appraised Value

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

N/A N/A NA
N/A N/A N/A i
N/A N/A N/A !



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_i...

SKI KINGSVILLE L.S.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A
WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A ‘
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A }
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A r

Improvement / Building

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: E1 Living Area: 1641.0 sqft Value: N/A
Class Exterior Year SQFT

Type  Description Wal Built

MA MAIN AREA FF3 Ew?2 0 1023.0
MADF MAIN ADDITION FRAME * 2003 3780
MADF MAIN ADDITION FRAME * 2014 240.0
WDFA WOOD DECK FRAME AVERAGE * 0 9.0
STGG STORAGE FRAME (GOOD) ~ * 2001 1280
STGL STORAGE FRAME (LOW) * 1996 160.0
STGL  STORAGE FRAME (LOW) * 1996  99.0

Improvement #2: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: D2 Living Area: sqft Value: N/A
Class  Exterior Year SQFT

Type  Description cD Wall Built
SHD SHED SHDL 0 1200.0
STPP  STORAGE (CONSIDERED PP) NV 2010 48.0
Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value !
1 E1 E1 0.2500 10890.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A
2 E2 E2 0.3500 15246.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A ‘
% ) ﬂNﬂﬁ‘} —NATIIVE PASTURE 4.8700 212137.20 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A :
Roll Value History
Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed !
2022 N/A N/A N/A NA O N/A n/a |
2021 $41,860 $46,170 510 56,920 S0 $56,920
2020 $44,830 $41,210 420 56,010 S0 $56,010 *
2019 544,870 $47,160 490 54,510 S0 $54,510
2018 $43,320 $41,340 480 52,950 5217 $52,733 r
2017 $44,000 $44,380 460 53,610 $4,396  $49,214 |
2016 $41,450 $0 0 41,450 $7,765  $33,685 |
2015 $41,450 $0 0 41,450 $10,827 $30,623
2014 $22,330 S0 o} 22,330 S0 $22,330 3
2013 $22,330 $0 0 22,330 $0  $22,330 |
2012 $22,330 S0 0 22,330 S0 $22,330 ,
2011 $22,330 s0 0 22,330 S0 $22,330 ;
2010 $22,330 $0 0 22,330 $0  $22,330 ;
2009 $22,330 50 0 22,330 $0  $22,330
2008 $22,330 $0 0 22,330 $0  $22,330 !

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

~ ra



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_i...

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated-on: 6/27/2022 8:17 PM © N. Harris Computer Corporation



6 Tie Kuicsvuse Recono

NEws

Jur 7, 2022

’ L4
I'm Hungry:

Ba't ball your shrimp? Receatly 1 had the oppoc-
Wity meat a calm, confident, and  infectiousty

King Ranch chef featured

restaurants wheee e had worbod a< s busboe, He was

aptimistle, Alden Daughenty, chef for the
King Rande. He explained why moking tem-
petatare of the shiimp maltess. The prr
tefns in shemp Jdenature al U and
water boils at 12 a0 if vou holl the
shrimp it gots o bot therefure the
sheltap tums n sublee

e of the wavs to cool
shelmg is to paach it Allen
edled 1, "euch water,” heat it
until the water burns to touch,
put in shaimp watcy it om pink.,
procved to add foe in the water o
stop the caaking. Shicimp now can
be kept in the water until you ane
ready fo use it Such an casy neferenee
for future recipes.

Aiden was buer in the catiing capital
of Loubsiana. New Odeans tiraught
hitn up with the soelts and ssonds
af vauthern cubddee, He states that the
citizens there,"Live Lo eat not eat to live.” A¢ 15 Ajden
already knew he way bound for the cufinaey wordd. In
flgh school hie had. (u take an clective \\-hkfycmlnl up
being a cooking cla

Calnddcnlly he had an actual chef tadh bis dass,
His first carver cwfee had been an ancuthesiotogist but
an after thought made him chuckte for he cuuld oot
play with the recipes In thls meddival arcna, it could
mean difc ve death,

After high schnol he applicd at the Culluary tnstr-
tute of America b Hyde Park, New York, Alter stee-
fing resumes frum his chef and enghish wachees plus

e eaaa

trevedientns

ey viVre onign, dued
e Redbodpepser, dked
Jes  Garfizchure, minted
4l Graued

12 Pork Ground

It Ondpowder

It Getzposder

AT Saltendfepsar

I ORiadstasue
Jran Ratel

itan Whale prcled tomdian
h13 fromn fegic

" A3 haring
heeettans:

ROigad and par anth setes,
12 8 501 e ondoan prymers s L

L I I T T e S

Bowl of Red Chili

mmw DL Voa wnd 0 Aee b chuals of neest, about Hee tire nf 3 snzan, e wll

accepted and graduated with bachelor's degrees in cue
tioary acts and buslitess. Since thea this wander boy of
IFhas \m«d iny the culinary waeld, Working at other
U
wat ot undl a fricod had 2 amuvercatinn with a King
Ranch family atember that things stacted oom-
ing together. Hlly fricnd 1ol this indlvidu-
) tra chef ta hietp with a dinmer, that &
R Aiden Dangherty was the aaly
persen he koow that conld take
; 10 a 6 conrse aveal demonstration
for @ lae sumber of King Ranch
Camily menmbers. The rest is hbtory.
now for seven years. Ho warks diligent-
Iy and manages angwher from twe peo-
plelo hundeeds with breakfasty, fundies and
assessiang alt Wit i meded (o am ¥
everything efifclently. “This b my §
forever home, The Ring Ranch takex
patofit” 3
His futun: goals ave fiest, folove and care fur bils wdfee
and 4 childeen, secand ta develop culins
autrcach peugranis for the cmnmunll)
Mddens has shared s personal recipe with s, “Bowl
uf Red,” ehili. Anather shared dutail way that Nilgad,
Laske <u beef than deer ue any wther animal if prepancd
3 1y W is abundant oa the Randh.
Mea mwh‘l: Bon Appéiit! Any questivns or cume

tablish hebad quitca reumcbut it

at. who wag luoking at the Hme for 3 ex-

{ish and make mapic, Wiide ied

Alden has been with the King Qanch

dinners, lnduding organidng and

aarc of all of us, We are truly blewed to be o

and educatfen for King Ranch and his :l?fl third; da

ans of tue maln ingredicnts in this redipe, bas a daser
ments sond them to vivadgghetmailoom.

&Lsﬁl‘?{l! }.’i!
ke th Diterence

To subscebe,
all oyt o
il 592-4304.

by st alTOL

ULyt vhicken,

& b

nn v 5
L4l i 5
Add sdaba yace
Add et

adjustments I3ier
Cover ard memar stir accabinaty,

Thicken with Kas Mt or Wi with retessad toato jules

LRI A A B

Bredk ep atithe mest iitw begniog the m.‘t wll l:»_; 1as doy foed u:i\\lmz-.!r- mate

Tihe wiy traveN ot thy po'nd, Thegont

Add whale prrlesiemaisur Crahb hasd 31 you 184 her, Aserce figuid for poients)

Ta firdth, Laste and 3dfunt acraniliigly, Beown 1wpir for snevingsy, imgted 128 o1 43Rt isus,

L R R I R I L I AR B R P Y

it (e Lautd Batee, 2 you

TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS AND PARTIES:

Gulf Coast Gooperative, has applied to the Texas Commission
on Environmenta! Quality (TCEQ) for renewal of Air Quality
Permit No. 17931, which would authorize continued operalion
of a Grain Elevalor located at 4409 Farm-{o-Market Road
3354, Bishop; Nueces County, Texas 78343, Additional
information concerning this application is contained In the

L R R R R R R N T "

The Planaing & Zoning Commiss!

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

public notice section of this newspaper.

X habd o By

fthe City of Hingsvil

i

Wednesday, August 3, 2022, at 6:06 p.m, whereln o C

it PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

cr take action on the following Rems and 2 which Ime 3l iforesiod persons vl be
heatd: Saut Figuera, Appficant; Cassie Longaria, Owner; tequesting the rezeno of
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property D 21326), ACRES 1.2 alsa knavn
as E Sanla Gertrudis, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property [D
13682) aizo known as E Santa Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 (Piopesty ID 22101) also known as € Santa Gerrudis to 12 {Heavy
lwwuiaomm:‘gwmwducaymmwﬁ:mmmnmmm
Groves Communiy Room, Hy the g
pieasemnhdﬂmﬂmﬁ\gﬂcpmmal(xi)ﬂ%

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Cily Commission of the Cily of Kingsvie wif hald a Pubilic Hearing Menday,
August 8, 2022, af 5:00 p.m. whotels the City Commission vl discuss the consid-
eration of the folovdng item and atwhich fime aff interasted persons wilbo heord:

Saut Figueroa. Appicant: Cassie Longoria, Owner, requesting the rezona of GAR-
CIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property I 21326), ACRES 1.2 also knaran as
E Santa Gernudis, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES § (Property ID
13682 also knoan ay E Sanfa Gertnd's and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOY
3, ACRES 1 (Propedy 1D 22101) also knovm as E Santa Gerbrudis lo 12 {Hoavy
Industriol} Tho meating wit be held al Cty Hat, 400 West iing, Kingsvite, Texasin
the Helen Kleberg Grovas Comimunity Roorn. # yeu hava any questions about the
ftams on the agenda, ploasa contact the City Secretary s (361) §95-8002. questions
1| _aboulthe flems ontha agenda, ploase confact tha Oy Secretary al (36 1) 5958002,

Tha Plannng & Zoning Cornmissicn of the Cly of Kingsvile wil hickd a Pulsfic Hearing
Wednosday, August 3, 2022, at 00 p.m. wherein the Cormmission wil discuss and/or
take action an the (oflowing Rems and at which Bme alinlerasiad persons vt be heard:
Johi Ganrales wnarfappicant; requesting the rezonte of KT & 1 €O, BLOCK 2, LOT
PO, (TRACT 8}, ACRES 5.4, slso knawn as 1525 Young De, Kingsvile, Texas from
AG (Agrosiral) o RY (Single Famdy). Joba Comrales applicantionner; requesting the
ceplalof KT £1C0,BLOCK 2, LOTPT S, (TRACT 8), ACRES 547, alsoknown as 1525
Young O, Kingsvite, Toxas. The meeting wit ba hoid 2l Gy Hall, 400 Véest King, In the
Helen Kizbory Graves Comimuriy Rootat, f you have any quostions sbeutthe flenss on
e agenda, pleasa contact tha Planning Departmant 3t (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
mwmdmmdmmwammmmy.w
qust 8, 2022, 04 5:00 pam, whereh the ity & discuss tha
dhblaﬂng&mwdatmmdm&cdwm\ﬂbem
Jobn Carrale: f t of KT 8100, BLCCK 2,LOT
PT9. (TRACT 8), ACRES 547, atsohmnustm‘(mgor.,lﬁrgsvae Texas fom
AG {Agricuturad] o R1 (Singla Famdy). John Casoles appfican? ¢ the
replat o KT & 10, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9, {TRACT 81, ACRES 547, also knovn as
1525 Young Or.. Kingsvika, Texas. Tha meeling wit bo heid at City Hat, 400 West King,
Kingswlle, Taxas b tha Helen Kieberg Groves Commundy Room, ¥ you have any
questions about the fiems on the agenda, please conlact tho CRy Seerclary of (361)
§95-8002.




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT&I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9, (TRACT 8),
(5.47 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS 1526 YOUNG DRIVE, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM AG (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) TO R1 (SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of John Carrales, owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 3, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 8, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all
interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT&l CO, Block 2, Lot Pt 9, (Tract 8), (5.47 acres), also known
as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas, from AG-Agricultural District to R1-Single
Family Residential District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map,
attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th __ day of August , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ 15th _day of August , 2022,

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



e R e SR

200t Buffer of 1526 Young Dr

L

S Rt |

-—— Streets

[____—_] Ownership

YHIS MAP 15 FOR ViSUAL FURPOSES ONLY, CITY OF KINGSVILLE

S AR | TR 5= ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

D CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. G .
~ | LastUpdate: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 18 Sv]]]e .
=0 RESP?NNESDIB’!‘.EE ;:2, LH; w:gg;ag;nou o e 400 W King Ave; Kingsvilie, TX 78363
. CONTA! ANY . — .
Note: Please see attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTIGN, PLANNING, BUILDING, ng‘eég?; )5295?8‘%%37

documents. ORANY OTHER PURPOQSE.




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #3



